
                REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

         DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM 

                Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

            

        November 24, 2023 

 

CLARIFICATIONS/SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN ON THE REQUEST FOR 

QUOTATION FOR PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 100 

LICENSES OF PLOTTING/RENDERING SOFTWARE – AUTOCAD SOFTWARE 

(RFQ NO. SPLIT-REF-038A) 

 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify the queries of the prospective bidders 

that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference held on November 20, 2023, and succeeding 

written queries as of November 22, 2023. 

 

SECTIONS/ CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ 

QUERIES 

DAR’S 

CLARIFICATION/RESPONSE 

1. Terms and Conditions: 

 

b) Eligibility criteria 

(ii) The Supplier’s financial 

resources, less its current 

contract commitments, must 

meet the total cash flow 

requirement of the lot(s) 

under consideration for 

award. xxx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Is NFCC supported by an Audited 

Financial Statement sufficient for 

this requirement? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The computation required under Item 

b.ii is a modification of the formula 

for NFCC, to wit: 

 

Financial eligibility = FR – CCC 

 

Where: 

FR is the total current assets 

including any committed line of 

credit 

 

CCC = current value of ongoing 

contracts 

 

The above stated computation must 

be supported by the most recent 

Audited Financial Statement, 

Committed Line of Credit, if any, and 

a statement of ongoing contracts with 

supporting documents (NOA, 

Contract and NTP). 
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f) Manufacturer’s 

Authorization 

 

A Supplier that does not 

manufacture or produce the 

Goods it offers to supply 

shall submit a 

Manufacturer’s 

Authorization using the 

form included to this RFQ 

… xxx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

i) Contract 

Implementation 

 

If the supplier/service 

provider does not start the 

delivery or perform the 

services under the 

contract/PO within 10 

calendar days (upon receipt 

of the purchase 

order/contract … xxx 

 

k) Place and Date of 

Delivery 

 

The Delivery Date of the 

Goods shall be within ten 

(10) calendar days from 

receipt of the Notice to 

Proceed. 

 

 

 

Is it possible to submit an equivalent 

document other than the latter? Is a 

certificate of Authorized 

Reseller/Vendor will be sufficient? 

 

In addition, in lieu of the 

Manufacturer’s Authorization, we 

will just submit a certification from 

the authorized distributor because 

they have no office here in the 

Philippines. 

 

As per previous practice, the 

distributor is furnishing a certificate 

to the authorized reseller then 

Autodesk will issue a certification to 

the distributor that the same is the 

appointing distributor in the 

Philippines. Is it okay to submit a 

back-to-back Certification? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There is a discrepancy in the delivery 

period stipulated on RFQ and Terms 

and Conditions. Which is correct? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Though the software publisher does 

not have an office in the Philippines, 

the Procuring Entity may also accept 

a certificate as an authorized reseller 

issued by the exclusive distributor in 

the Philippines in favor of the 

prospective bidder, provided that the 

Certificate of Exclusive 

Distributorship from the software 

publisher in favor of the latter is also 

submitted 

 

 

In lieu of the Manufacturer’s 

Authorization, the Procuring Entity 

may also accept a certificate as an 

authorized reseller issued by the 

exclusive distributor in the 

Philippines in favor of the 

prospective bidder, provided that the 

Certificate of Exclusive 

Distributorship from the software 

publisher in favor of the latter is also 

submitted.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The delivery period is twenty 

(20) calendar days. Please 

refer to SBB No. 1-A for the 

Amendment. 
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l) Inspection and Tests 

(ii) The inspections and tests 

may be conducted on the 

premises of the Supplier or 

its Subcontractor, at point of 

delivery, and/or at the 

Goods’ final destination, or 

in any other location, as 

specified in the Technical 

Specifications … xxx 

 

 

Is it applicable to this project? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This is applicable during the 

installation period in the event that 

there will be defects or damage. 

2. Other Queries  

 

Submission of quotation 

 

 

 

How many copies of documents we 

are required to submit? 

 

 

 

One (1) original and four (4) copies. 

 

Subscription Terms 

 

The subscription term is not 

indicated. Is it an annual 

subscription? 

 

Yes, it is an annual subscription. 

 

Software Brand 

 

Our company is an authorized 

partner in selling, promoting, and 

supporting ZWCAD Software, are 

we acceptable to bid for this project? 

As discussed with the World Bank 

and the end-user, they had specified 

AUTOCAD Software given the 

compatibility with the various 

agencies linked to this project. 

Labeling Format Is there a Labeling Format that we 

need to follow? 

None. As long as the RFQ No. and 

the name of the procurement activity 

is clearly indicated envelope 

containing the RFQ and supporting 

documents. 

Project Name What is the Project Name The name of the procurement activity 

is “Supply and Delivery of 100 

licenses of Plotting and Rendering 

Software - AutoCAD Software”. 

 

ITB No. or equivalent What is the ITB No. or equivalent?  This procurement activity is RFQ 

No. SPLIT-REF-038A. 

 

For Item P (Attachment 1:  

Fraud and Corruption) 

For Item P, see below clarifications: 

• What is the purpose of this 

document? 

• Is this applicable to us? 

• Are we required to sign the 

document for compliance? 

• Is there a supporting document 

that we need to attach? 

The submission of Item P is imposed 

by the World Bank in compliance 

with the Bank’s Anti-Corruption 

Guidelines and its prevailing 

sanctions, policies and procedures as 

set forth in the WBG’s Sanctions 

Framework. 
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 Hence, the submission of the a duly 

signed Attachment 1:  Fraud and 

Corruption is required.  

 

 

 

Approved by: 

 

 

AMIHILDA J. SANGCOPAN 

Undersecretary, Office of Mindanao Affairs & 

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee 

 


